Meeting Communities and Place Committee

Date 17 May 2018 (commencing at 10:30 am)

#### Membership

Persons absent are marked with an 'A'

#### **COUNCILLORS**

John Cottee (Chairman) Gordon Wheeler (Vice-Chairman) Kevin Rostance (Vice-Chairman)

Pauline Allan John Knight
Glynn Gilfoyle Bruce Laughton
Kevin Greaves John Ogle

Tom Hollis

Vaughan Hopewell

# **OTHER COUNCILLORS IN ATTENDANCE**

Jim Creamer Eric Kerry

# **OTHER ATTENDEES**

James Palmer - SERCO Jack Garner - SERCO

# **OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE**

Derek Higton - Place Department
David Hughes - Place Department
John Hughes - Place Department
Mark Croston - Place Department
Sally Gill - Place Department
Cathy Harvey - Place Department

Neil Hodgson - VIA Doug Coutts - VIA

Kevin Sharman
 Mark Walker
 Dave Hennigan
 Martin Gately
 Place Department
 Place Department
 Resources Department

# 1. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 19 April 2018, having been circulated to all Members, were agreed to be a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

# 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None. Councillor Vaughan Hopewell permanently replaced Councillor Tony Harper, and Councillor Phil Rostance permanently replaced Councillor Kevin Rostance. However, on this occasion, Councillor Kevin Rostance replaced Councillor Phil Rostance for this meeting only.

# 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

# 4. ANNUAL REVIEW: HOLME PIERREPONT COUNTRY PARK

Jack Garner and James Palmer from SERCO made a short presentation on progress and achievements at Holme Pierrepont Country Park over the last year. Members heard that the park provides both recreational and elite facilities, and has been subject to an investment of £6.7 million. The park's website is mobile friendly, and through Facebook advertising digital contact has reached £2.8 million people. Investment has taken place in the white water area, and British Canoeing have recently relocated to the park.

Park revenue is sensitive to adverse weather, and the poor weather over the Easter Holidays had an impact. Water quality at the park can be affected by flooding, and work is being undertaken to tackle issues with blue green algae. Opportunities at the park include enhancement to the campsite including a new shower block and cafeteria. An ANPR (automatic number plate recognition) parking system is also being installed.

#### **RESOLVED 2018/045**

- 1) That the annual update on the commissioned service be approved.
- 5. THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (VARIOUS ROADS IN WEST BRIDGFORD) (PROHIBITION OF WAITING AND AMENDMENTS TO RESIDENTS' CONTROLLED ZONE) TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 2018 (8265)

#### **RESOLVED 2018/046**

That:

- The Nottinghamshire County Council (Various roads in West Bridgford) (Prohibition of Waiting and amendments to Residents' Controlled Zone)
   Traffic Regulation Order 2018 (8265) is made as advertised, subject to the following amendments, and the objectors informed accordingly.
  - Avon Gardens (the east side) Implement 'No Waiting At Any Time' restrictions from a point opposite a point 15 metres south of its junction with George Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 24 metres rather than the 34 metres advertised. Revisions as shown on drawing H/SLW/2621/01 Rev A.
  - Holme Road (the south side) Implement 'No Waiting At Any Time' restrictions from a point opposite a point 17 metres west of its junction with Mona Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 11 metres rather than the 17 metres advertised. Revisions as shown on drawing H/SLW/2624/01 Rev A.
  - Edward Road (the south-west side) Implement 'No Waiting at Any Time' restrictions from the boundary between properties No's 112 & 114 Edward Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 18 metres rather than the 27 metres advertised. Revisions as shown on drawing H/SLW/264/01 Rev A.

# 6. THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL HAWTON ROAD AND LINCOLN ROAD, NEWARK ON TRENT (30 MPH SPEED LIMIT ORDERS) 2018 (3270 & 3271)

## **RESOLVED 2018/047**

That:

 The Nottinghamshire County Council Hawton Road and Lincoln Road, Newark on Trent (30 mph Speed Limit Orders) 2018 (3270 and 3271) are made as advertised and the objectors informed accordingly.

# 7. LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

#### **RESOLVED 2018/048**

That:

1) The proposed LTP implementation plan 2018/19-2020/21 be approved.

# 8. LOCAL IMPROVEMENT SCHEME 2018-21 - RECOMMENDATIONS

#### **RESOLVED 2018/049**

That:

1) A capital fund of £1,000,000 be established by transferring £500,000 from the revenue budget to the capital budget.

- 2) The Finance and Major Contracts Management Committee be requested to approve this transfer, and to approve the amendment of the Capital Programme.
- 3) The recommended funding be approved, as outlined in paragraph 19 of this report, to 201 projects and activities listed in the appendix to this report.
- 4) The capital fund for 2019 to 2020 be approved and open for applications from September 2018.
- 5) The Talented Athletes fund for 2018 to 2019 be approved and open for applications from September 2018.
- 6) Practical support through the Communities Team be offered to organisations not recommended for Local Improvement Scheme funding.

In addition, Members agreed that the details of unsuccessful Local Improvement Scheme applications be circulated.

# 9. CHANGES TO THE TRADING STANDARDS STAFFING STRUCTURE

#### **RESOLVED 2018/050**

That:

1) The proposed changes to the Trading Standards staffing structure, as summarised in paragraph 12, be approved.

# 10. <u>UPDATE ON KEY TRADING STANDARDS AND COMMUNITY SAFETY MATTERS</u>

#### **RESOLVED 2018/051**

That:

1) The updates from the previous meeting and the various developments in the areas of work contained in the report be noted.

# 11. <u>CATERING</u>, <u>FACILITIES AND COUNTY SUPPLIES – MANAGEMENT</u> RESTRUCTURE

#### **RESOLVED 2018/052**

That:

- 1) The final proposal created in collaboration with staff as part of the formal consultation be noted.
- 2) The new structure be approved for implementation, allowing managers to commence the enabling process in collaboration with HR.

# 12. WORK PROGRAMMME

# **RESOLVED 2018/053**

That:

1) The work programme be agreed and consideration given to any changes.

The meeting concluded at 11:50 a.m.

# Chairman